From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Rosalie del Rosario; Brian Ellrott; Howard Brown; Yip', ‘Garwin; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: recovery in integration and synthesis

Attachments: thoughts on Survival and Recovery piece of landS.docx

Hi Rosalie,

Naseem shared these thoughts on discussion of recovery criteria in integration and synthesis. Brian and I would
like to have a brief call on how to incorporate a discussion of recovery criteria into the ROC LTO BO
integration and synthesis section and check if you have any recent example paragraphs or templates on
discussion of recovery criteria in I&S we can use. Our 1&S section is due this Friday so if you can send any
recent examples or templates in advance of our call that would be great.

Thanks

Joe



